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Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: Micheal Spillane [Micheal.Spillane@rpsgroup corn] 

Sent: 10 April 2008 12:44 

To: Ewa Babiarczyk 

Subject: WO240-01 AES Waste Transfer Station - Nenagh 

Dear Ms Babiarczyk, 

Further to our conversation on Tuesday (8th April), I trust that our response to the Agency's Article 14 
Request for additional information pertaining to WO24-01 reached you in an approporiate timeframe. 

Please do not hesitate to contact myself or John MacNamara (AES) if you require any further clarification. 

Thanks and Regards, 
Micheal 

Mi ch e a 1 S pillarie 

WS Consulting Engineers, 
West Pier Business Campus, 
Dun Laoghaire: 
Co. Dublin, 
Ireland 

T: 00 353 (0)l 4882900 
F: 00 353 (0)l 2835676 
E: rnicheal.spil lane~i~s~roup.coni 
W: ~vwi~~.~sgi-oup.coi i i / i re la t id  

RPS Group Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPS Group PIC. RPS Group Ltd is the parent company in the Republic of Ireland for all Irish 
subsidiary companies, namely: RPS Consulting Engineers Ltd, RPS Planning & Environment Ltd and RPS Engineering Services Ltd. The 
Registei-ed Office of each company is: Block C, Cookstown Court, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland, and each company is registered at the Irish 
Companies Registi-ation Office in Dublin. Details of the companies' registered numbers are as follows: 
RPS Group Limited - Registration Number: 9191 1 
RPS Consulting Engineers Limited - Registration Number: 161581 
RPS Engineering Services Limited - Registration Number: 99795 
RPS Planning & Environment Limited - Registration Number: 160191 

This einail has been scanned by the MessageLabs Einail Security System. 
For inore infonnation please visit http://www.messagelabs.coideinail 
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